Gl
Dear Log, &7 6/3/19
When “41 has time to do the copying I will be sending you with this g pioce on
Jean Souctre. The footnotes indicate you may have some knowledge of hime

I do not now how accurately Shaw writes or how accurstely he interprete or even
is he knows the dlfference hotween fact end conjecture.

Ordinerily I pay little attention to the Joneu newaletter, to widen I o not
dubsaribe, I see it wien coplesc are sent %o 1o, as this was,

With it there are a few differenceos.

For one thing the names Souetre mecms familiare Perhaps the inner recesses conw
fuse it wiih aoothor nmmce

For snothor ane faction of SDECE hes a dubdons record with and apresrs £5 be
respangible for g JFK ssasssination hinclc bock thet uns oimed at Garrisan and getting
him runpdng wildly, ‘

Thare was e sscoad such effoxt by these typea of the far rignt, those of colon/
Algerian ordentetdon and pasis. :

¥hy I've asked myself should SDECE people of any stripa spend lavishly on &
bilack bock to disinform on the JFE ascascinaticn?

4n obviow. posusibility is o favor to some CIA types, bul I do not pretend to
knove
So I'21 bo sending thls for ary posudble feedbeni,

The 15 FBI file numbor mesns Internal Secmtyhlfuﬁonalistic Tendencies.
62= Adninist ative Matbers (but don't fke this litersily). Therc iz no indication
I preceiws fAf of the FEIHQ reacen for sending o copy %o New Yorke Guesses might
include dopo. '

The 3/6/64 Houston Letierhosd momorandum is the furm prepered for distribution
outside the FBI, It pomerally does not Liclude info. the FEIL does not want others to
have or let them know it has or that can disclose sources, even to other spoocks,

I think the CS on the CIA records mesns Courterinteliigence Stadf,

Bagt 4o you all,



